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COUNTY  OF  FRESNO 
ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1) 

 

RFP NUMBER:  952-5338   

MONOLINGUAL (SPANISH) LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL 
SERVICES - ADULT MALE  

April 1, 2015 
  PPUURRCCHHAASSIINNGG  UUSSEE  G:\PUBLIC\RFP\FY 2014-15\952-5338 MONOLINGUAL SPANISH 

LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICES – ADULT MALES\952- ssj 
IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME 
MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO: 

COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing 
4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor 

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599 

CLOSING DATE OF PROPOSAL WILL BE AT 2:00 P.M., ON APRIL 6, 2015. 
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M. 

All proposal information will be available for review after contract award. 

Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Gary E. Cornuelle, phone (559) 600-7114, 
e-mail gcornuelle@co.fresno.ca.us. 

NOTE THE ATTACHED ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-5338 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE 
SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL. 

 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 952-5338 

COMPANY NAME:   
(PRINT) 

SIGNATURE:   

NAME & TITLE:   
(PRINT) 
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
Q1. If the contract is for 3 years with a possible 2 year extension, should we provide 

budgets for 3 years? 

A1. Please provide budgets for the 5-year term. 

Q2. Regarding minimum duration and intensity, group sessions must include 2 to 12 
sessions per week? 

A2. 2 to 12 refers to the size of group sessions per counselor.  There must be a minimum of 
20 hours of substance use disorder-focused face-to-face individual and group activity for 
each participant from Mondays through Fridays and a minimum of 6 hours of face-to-face 
individual and group activity scheduled on Saturdays and/or Sundays. 

Q3. Are outcomes addressed? 

A3. Yes, outcomes will be measured at intake, discharge, and post-treatment (one-year 
follow-up) and will include abstinence from substance use, criminal involvement, 
employment status, Child Protective Services involvement, social support, and treatment 
of co-occurring disorders. 

Q4. Under Key Staffing, it says that a Bachelor’s degree is required for program 
director and clinical supervisor positions.  Will this be standard? 

A4. Yes, this has been a requirement for a while.  Any deviation would require County input 
and approval before an individual could provide services in either capacity.  

Q5. The annual funding amount may cause a reduction in bed days from previous 
years, would this be acceptable? 

A5. The number of bed days in your response should be realistic.  We would like an accurate 
picture of costs so please be realistic in your estimate. 

 


